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HARDIN HISTORIC RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

Period of Significance: 1967 - 1930

Areas of Significance: architecture, exploration/settlement
Acreage: approximately 8 acres

Ownership: multiple ownership

Status: occupied

Accessible: yes, restricted

Present Use: residential

Physical Description:

The Hardin Residential District contains primarily single-family residences, the primary
styles being simple vernacular and the Craftsman. Some of the wvernacular houses have
been modified, but retain sufficient integrity of materials, design, and craftsmanship
to allow one to see the simple gabled or hipped forms of the first houses that were built
in Hardin to provide basic shelter without an attempt to embrace the tenets of any particular
style. Typical modifications include asbestos or hardboard siding or applied stucco finish
to the exterior walls, enclosed porches, side and rear room and porch additions. A vernacular
building has been judged to have retained sufficient integrity to qualify” for listing
as a contributing structure within the district when it dates from the historic period
of significance and has retained the majority of its original historic fabric, detailing,
original fenestration, form, and massing, although exterior walls may have been sheathed
in non-historic materials.

The predominant early residential style in Hardin was the Craftsman style and it appeared
shortly after 191#. Hardin's Craftsman houses exhibit typical elements of the style:
one or 1-1/2 story wood frame construction, broad eaves decorated with exposed rafters,
and brackets, and wall boards, projecting windows, wood shingle and clapboard siding,
dormers, and ample porches -- all arranged in a picturesque manner and set in the midst
of a spacious yard. Almost all of the Craftsman style residences within the historic
district have retained an extraordinary degree of historic architectural integrity.

Statement of Significance:

The Hardin Residential Historic District is significant because it exhibits two types
of residences that clearly reflect Hardin's growth and development and that are distinctive
types of residences found in rural agricultural towns of this period in Montana: the vernacular
designs built by the first settlers in the community and, more prominently, the Craftsman
style which gained clear ascendency in Hardin between 1916 and 1920. The Residential
Historic District also contains residences of individuals significant to Hardin's early
history including Carl Rankin, who surveyed the townsite and was the first agent for the
townsite company, and several of Hardin's early business owners.



NPS Form 10-900-a OMB No. 1024-0018
(3-82) Exp. 10-31-84

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet Item number 8 Page 7

The growth of residential neighborhoods in Hardin followed a lop-sided pattern. Although
new residential subdivisions were filed with the county very soon after the town's founding
and these newly platted areas surrounded the Original Townsite, residential development
occurred primarily to the north and east of the commercial district. Further inventory
work in Hardin may shed light on the reasons why the residential neighborhoods developed
in this manner.

Location, Verbal Boundary Description, and Justification:

The Hardin Residential Historic District is comprised only of those areas within the Hardin
Original Townsite survey area which are comprised predominently of residential structures
that date from the first two decades’ of Hardin's existence. This Residential Historic
District does not encompass all of the residences in Hardin that are of historic or archi-
tectural significance, but is limited to the buildings located within the geographical
limits of the survey area. Other blocks of buildings will likely be added to this nomination
during the next few years as more neighborhoods in Hardin are inventoried.

Hardin's Residential Historic District includes the following parcels in the Hardin original
Townsite: Block 3, Lots 17 and 18; all of Blocks 4-6. The individual properties are
Block 15, Lot 3 and Block 15, Lot 4. UTM references for the district are as follows (all
UIM's are in zone 13):

E-296,990; N-5,067,290
E-297,050; N-5,067,290
E-297,050; N-5,067,400
E-297,220; N-5,067,510
E-296,990; N-5,067,510
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MONTANA HISTORICAL AND
ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY [sic.

Legal Description__Original Town--Block 4--70% 5
Address: 408 ., Custer Ave.

Ownership: name:_00ert Guy

O privat . .
O b @ddresst 403 7, Juster

Historic Name:

Common Name._ Uy Ilouse
O estimated
) Date of Construction: 18 Dec. 1908 T documented
additions 71970-1974
Architect:
No ‘m A d =X 1Y4 Q
Builder: Anarew xousseau

Original Owner_AN1ATEW Rousseau

Present Use,_residence

Research Sources:

EJ § Original Use:_T€Sidence later plumbing shop
J
J
\

K] abstract of title ﬂ city «'.ﬁrectories1 918 ’ 122
__J Pt I O plat records/maps [0 seweriwater permits
X tax cards < obituaries
, ﬂi O building permit 3 biographies
FOU i Sanbom maps — dates: 1910 ’ 1914 ) %320
Bibliography:
* Hardin papers: 18 Dec., 1208;

21 Apr. 19163 9 lar. 1917; 6 4us.
1920; 19 Sept. 1930; 24 Jan. 1936;
6 June 1936;

Location map or building plan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it’s original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

This 1% story four-square hirzped roof house of brick bearing wall
construction has been stuccoed. Tt has a concrete foundation, %two
later shed roof dormers, a2nd two brick chimmeys, one at the center
of the original low=~square and one on the rear addition. WUindow and
door openings are arched, and window sash are 10/1 (front) and 8/1
(side) double hung sash. The small front entry canopy has a gabled
roof with partially returned eaves, a sylindrical ceiling, and two
Tuscan columns. Out-buildings at the rear of the lot include a shed
a zabled roof garage, 2nd a car-port.




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structurelsite

and surrounding area lend the property significance.

This house was built by A. Rousseau, a brick mason and contractor. He
built many of the brick buildings in Hardin. In 1915, the house was
bought by Fred #®. lMiller, who was 3ig Horn County's first clerk and

recorder. In 1916, the house was
early agent for the Lincoln Tand
after an absence of five years.
This building contributés to the
f the early residences built in
particularly significant becausse

occupied by CZarl Rankin, who was an .

In that year he returned to Tlardin

Hardin district as a representative
Hdardin's first neighborhoods. It is
it is one of the oldest surviving

houses in Hardin and it housed some important individuals. It may
therefore be considered of primary significance.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structurelsite, and surounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the

property.

This building has sustained little alteration and retains a high degree

P :
of integrity.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-

tion.

FORM PREPARED BY:
Deloris ILuther

Name. Acreage:

{ i T
Address: Star Rt. Hardin, lt. USGS Quad:
Date: June 1984 UTM's:

GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:




MONTANA HISTORICAL AND
ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY | ' ‘

Legal Description_ Original Town--Block 5--s0, 33.ft 5" of Tot2

no ot 3. . ,
Address: * 5 416 ¥, Crow Ave.

k Seder

[

S
11l

Ownership: name: all
O privat . .
O putiic 3ddress: 510 17, Theyenne

Roll # Frame #

_ . o .
‘ \ l Historic Name: Jardin ‘/eslyan “ethogist _
l : ape.L,
1 IS 7
. ,.L Common Name.val_Cleve THouse
[ estimated
,1:'1 F—r“. Date of Construction: 1919 ;{] documented
Architect:
- e
- : Builder: A.d, Tise
Original Owner._i€thodist “piscopal Ch. of
; Herdin
D onaze == .
Original Use:_* ars b
o Present Use:_apartments
Research Sources:
ﬂabslract of title [ city directories
O plat recordsimaps O seweriwater permits
[ tax cards Q obituaries
2 O building permit < biographies
Y sanborn maps — dates: 1920
Bibliography:  11ardin Tri. papers: 26 Sept.
1919; 21 Jan. 1936; 28 Teb, 1936.
"Lookin' Back" p. 258
Qbit, Guy 7an Cleve, Tri. 6 Iiov.
Location map or building plan with arrow north. 1 95 8 *

S e ——— — — R — . o e e

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it's original appearance,

noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.
This 1% story Craftsman Bungalow has a concrete foundation, wood frane
construction, and a gable roof with wood shingles., There is a large
gabled dormer on east. There is an outside brick chimmey with corbelled
cap on the south. Surviving craftsman detailing include exposed rafters
and gable end brackets, and decorative wall boards with a flair at their
lower ends to meatch the flaired roof. Altered details include the full-
length craftsman porch, which has been enclosed, and the clapboard
siding, which has been covered with wide hardboard siding.




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance.

This house began as a parsonage for The ilethodist 3piscopal Church of
Hardin, it. in 1919. No finishing work was done to the second floor. In
19%36 the partitions from the first floor were removed and developed into
a sanctuarj for church services., The second floor became a parsona
apartment (complete remodeling details in "Pirst Fifty Years" bou&*ct\
It was dedicated as the "Uardln YJesley llethodist Chapel'" Zeb. 25, 1930,
In 1955 it was sold to Guy Van Cleve, who had operated a large raach
north of ifardin., ilr. Van Cleve was a state representative from 31z lornm
County in 1947. He remodeled the house into apartments. He died in 1958,
lMrs. Van Cleve sold to Rick Seder in 1982,

This building contributes to the Hardin district as a re
of the early Craftsman residences built in Tardin's firs

.
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INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structurelsite, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property.

This house has been somewhat altered, yet retains its overall integxit;
as an early residence and as a contributor to the residential
streetscape of Hardin.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-

tion.
FORM PREPARED BY: GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:
4 .
Address: Hardin, Mt. USGS Quad:
Date: July 1 984' UTM’s:




MONTANA HISTORICAL AND
ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY |s:.

Legal Description:

Address:

Original Town--Block 6-==T.ot 3

%14 N, Crow Ave,

Ownership: name:

O private
[ public

lenry Beck (estate)

address:

Roll # Frame #

-

[ |

g 4

Location map or building plan with arrow north.

Historic Name:

Tvr
Common Name:_LicDonald House

estimated
Ly documented

Dte of Constryction: was moved onto fo

ation from Hth S+, in 1910
Architect:

Builder

o
Original Owner: Helen Reeder

Original Use: Boarding House

present Use:_—rivate residence

Research Sources:

X abstract of title O city directories

O plat records/maps [ seweriwater permits
C taxcards_ & obituaries

O building permit O biographies

m Sanborn maps — dates: 1 92 0

Bibliography: ardin Tri. papers: 22 Sept.
19163 13 Oct., 1916; obit 7.3, ic-
Donald, Tri. 7 Dec, 1962; obit iary
IMcDonald, Tri. 21 June 1979. Death
Cert. Henry Beck, 1982.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it's original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

This yellow clapboard craftsman house with green asphalt shingles has
concrete foundation, central brick chimmey with corbelled can, and over
hanging eaves with brackets. lMost windows are double hung. The screen
porch covers the full width of the front. The house was moved from
somewhere on 5th St. to this location in 1916, A frame garage of drop
siding, with one bay and asbestos shingles sits at the rear of the lot.
An interesting feature of this and other Hardin garages is the addition
put on later for added length of cars, just enough to cover hood.




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance.

Helen Reeder built the first drug store in Hardin. She moved this house
from 5th St. and leased it as a boarding house. The second owmer, 7.2.
YcDonald, arrived in Hardin in 1927. He had a grocery store on Center
Ave. where Ben Franklin now is.

This building contributes to the Hardin district as a representative

of the early Oraftsman residences built in Hardin's first neighborhoods.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surtounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property.
This house has been somewhat altered, yet retains its overall integrity

as an early residence and as a contributor to the residential streetscazd
of Hardin, )

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-
tion.

FORM PREPARED BY: GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:

Deloris Tuther
Name. Acreage:

Address: Hardin, Mt.
Date: July 1984

USGS Quad:

UTM’s:




MONTANA HISTORICAL AND -
ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY [s.. ke

Legal Description__Original Town--Block &6--Tot 2

Address: 320 N. Crow Ave,.

Ownership: name: John Kirschenmann B

oo aydress: 320 N, Crow Ave. Roll # Frame #
| i { l Historic Name:__2eck THouse
o + Common Name__Kirschenmann House
a R estimated
Date of Construction:_ 1217 [0 documented

Too AW

Architect:

ack - A'N)

<|r-—" Builder:

g Original Owner___Ralph Peck
[! resi e
b Original Use: esidentc

Present Use: residence
& " | Research Sources:
TR, abstract of titie O city directories
& plat records/maps O sewer/water permits

! f TL [0 tax cards [ obituaries
O buitding permit O biographies
1920

ﬁ Sanborn maps — dates:

BblogaPhY: w1 ookin' Back" pp.178-179

N Tri, Paper: 30 Oct. 1908

Anniv, Bd. 1957 p.36

Conversation with; John Kirschenmann
Location map or building plan with arrow north. J uly 1 9 84 .

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it's original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

This Craftsman style bungelow has a wood shingled hip and valley roof
and sits on a concrete foundation. The house of wood frame construction
with a stucco finish. The front porch, which has a brick veneer base
and brick rectangular piers, appears to have originally been open. The
roof is puncuated by two central brick chimmeys with corbelled caps,
one towards the east and one towards the west, and two hipped roof
dormers, one on the south side and one on the north.




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance.

This was the Peck House built between 1917 and 1920. Mrs. (Josephine
Ackerman) Peck was an early teacher and leader in founding the Carnegie
Tibrary. Mr. Ralph Peck, a 1906-1907 homesteader of north valley, later
had a transfer bu81ness. The house was sold to John Knodel in 1952, He
came from North Dakota in 1936, a retired farmer, later carpenter, he
died ‘at the age of 92, In later years the house was a rental property
until 1978 when the house was purchased by John Xirschenmann, son-in-
law of John Inodel., Kirschenmann retired from farming in 1961 and later
became a school custodian. Now retired, they still own the house.

This building contributes to the Zardin district as a representative
of the early Craftsman residences built in ZHardin's first neighborhoods,

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property.
This building has sustained little alteration and retalns a high degree
of integrity.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-

tion.
FORM PREPARED BY: GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:
Deloris TLuther
Name Acreage:
T ; X
Address__ardin, It. USGS Quad:
Date: July 1984 UTM's:




MONTANA HISTORICAL AND |
ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY ... , -~

Legal Description: Original Town--Block 3=-=Lots 17 & 18

Address: 419 N. Custer .
Ownership: name:_B1g Horn County Librér\/ i
8 zs;‘;’: address: B — —
J L l J_ Historic Name.___Carnegie Library
- : } Common Name:.__B1ig Horn County Library
Date of Construction:___12718 E ::tci::nr:::::ed
FPTH Arohiteet. CeLe Pruitt
——— — | Builder. Percy Wilcox

Original Owner____Pudlic

Ne Original Use: Library

Present Use:__ Liibrary

Research Sources:

[0 abstract of title . [ city directories

[0 plat records/maps O sewertwater permits

O tax cards [ obituaries

0 building permit O biographies
1520

[0 sanborn maps — dates:

Bibliography: Trj, papers: 26 Janrn. 1917,
11 Jan. 1918, 10 May 1918, 30 Aug.
1918, 5 Dec., 1918.

LLveTel

Location map or building plan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it's original appearance,

noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.
This building is a one story building on an elivated base, with a central
entry pavillion. The entry was modified from the original neo-classical
design to'a flat roofed brick entry. The building covers two partial lotg
and is rectangular in shape. It is bullt of dark red brick, in running
bonde. The roof has a front parapet and over pavillion only. The cornice
is metal with brackets. Windows, replaced at the time of remodeling, are
1/1 in basement, double hung. Sinage is integral, in raised metal applied
over entrance "Carnegie County Library". South side entrance to base-
ment area has cement stalrs and pipe ralling. The rear entrance to
basement meeting room is similar.




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical pattems assoclated with the structure/site

and surrounding area lend the property significance.
Library services for Hardin people began in Aug. of 1912 with the dona-
tion of 100 bookse. One room of the W.E. Fearis home became the library
with Mr. or Mrs. Fearis in charge. To provide money for the purchase of
more books a membership drive was held, with the amount of $1.00 being
charged. $91.00 was raised. At the city election in 1914 a 05 mill levy
was voted for the library and proceeds were to be used for room rental
and to obtain about 800 more bookse. The need for more room became
apparent and in May of 1914 the Carnegie Corp. was contacted and asked
for a building. They were denied. The library committee did not give up
and by March 1916 the Carnegie Corp. would make a $7,500 donation pro-
vided the city would furnish a site and $750 for annual maintenance.
After considerable correspondence between the County Commissioners and
Carnegle Corpe. a gift of $15,000 was forth-coming from the Carnegie Corp.
The Commissioners appointed a three-man building committee: Dr. W.A.
Russell, Earnest Adler and Percy Wilcox, who later resigned and was re-
placed by Ae.He Rousche. C.L. Pruitt was selected as the architect and .
plans were submitted and adopted. Percy Wilcox was awarded the building
contract. Construction began Apr. 5, 1918. On May 10, 1918 the corner-
stone was laid, containing & sealed metal box with one punnv. one dime.
one qguarter, one thrift stamp. one postage stamp, a brief history of the
Hardin Librarv. historv of Big Horn County and the history of the town
~of Hardin and the current issue of the Hardin Tribune. In July W.E.
Fearis was named as Countv Librarian, and in Dec..of 1918 the finishina
touches were put on the building. In June of 1919 the dedication of the
librarv was held. The bullding and it's historv are recorded in the . =z}
Hardin papers throuch the.vears and has remained unchanged until the
remodeling in the recent vears. ’
The library contributes to the district as a representative of the
tvpical Carneqgie librarv donations made throughout the nation.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surfounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property.
The library lost inteqrity when the original neo=classical main entrv
was remodeled to it's present composition. However, other major dec-
orative elements remain intacte.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-

tion.
FORM PREPARED BY: GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:
Name__Jackie Redding Acreage:

Address: B30 _Horn. Mont, USGS Quad:

Date:__June 1984 UTM's:




MONTANA HISTORICAL AND . ‘
ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY |se.r &) RN

Legal Description: Original Town--Block 4--TL.ot 9 N

Address: 411 I, Crow Ave, —
Ownership: name: Alfred X, Sargens i
Qomate adaress: 411 . Crow Ave. | Ron# Frame #
Historic Name.____7arren -ouse
Common Name:
O estimated
Date of Construction:__1 911 [S\documented

Architect:

Builder_ ‘le__30USSEau

Original Owner.__A« _20USSe€au

o N

Original Use: residence

' Present Use: residence

Research Sources:

: ¥L abstract of title O city directories
O plat records/maps T sewerlwater permits
| [ tax cards X obituaries

—— O building permit O biographies

] sanborn maps — dates:
Bibliography:  “Jg»din Tri. papers: 18 Feb.

Fourm 1916; 1 “ov. 1929; 14 Deb., 1936;

Obit, W.3. Warren, Tri., 5 MNay 1947;

! i "Zookin' 3Back" p.214; Conversation,
l - Bonnie ‘arren Beary-June 1984
Location map or building plan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it’s original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

This 1% story rectangular, vorch fronted house has inte%%%ting gables
with full eave returns. The house is wood frame with brick veneer
featuring brick simulation quoins at the corners. Double hung 1/1 wind-
ows are set in openings with brick sills and headers. The porch has a
hipped roof supported by four Tuscan colums. The house has recently
Eeen modified with the addition of knotty pine gable ends and porch

ase,

A brick garage sits at the back of the lot. However, it is not the
structure built by R0usseau in 1910, the year before the house was built




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site

and surrounding area lend the property significance.
A, Rousseau was a brick mason. In 1910 he built a big brick barn on the
back of this lot, lived in it that winter and built the house on front
in 1911. W.3. VWarren purchased the house in 1916. He was a banker and
large area farmer. Mrs., Warren ran what she called Pine Todge in the
barn in back of the house. It was torn down in early 40's. The Pine
Zodge bricks were used for building the garage now standing.

This building contributes to the Zardin district as a revresentative
of the early residences built in Hardin's first neighborhoods.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surtounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property.
This house has been somewhat altered, yet retains its overall integrity
as an early residence and as a contributor to the residential street-
scape of Hardin.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-

tion.
FORM PREPARED BY: GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:
Name Deloris Juther Acreage:
T > /"
Address: Hard in 9 Mt . USGS Quad:

Date: July 1 984 UTM’s:




MONTANA HISTORICAL AND
ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY s/

Legal Description: Original Town--Block 4-=To% 6
7~. ~ T

Address. 406 LI. uuster A, Jre '

George & Dva Miller

Ownership: name:
[ privat . -
O puoie 29dress: 406 7, Custer Ave,

Historic Name:

lliller House
before 1910 ™ estimated

xaocumented

f ’ ‘ Common Name:

Date of Construction:

Architect:

Builder:

Original Owner__Saran Truby
residence

residence

COSTSR

Original Use:

Present Use:

Research Sources:

X abstract of titte O city directories
O plat records/maps [ sewer/water permits
X tax cards & obituaries

— C building permit I biographies A
ﬂ Sanborn maps — dates: 1 91 O’ 1 91 49 1 520
-&Um Bibliography:

"Tookin' Back" p. 137-138

._T i T—-. Lammers family.
’ L}
(7 Location map or building plan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it’s original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

This 1% story frame gabled roof cottage sits on a concrete foundation
and has asphalt shingle roof, It features an enclosed front porch. The
house has 1/1 double hung sash windows and asbestos siding. There is

a small rear kitchen addition. The garage at the rear of the lot is

of new construction.




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical pattems associated with the structure/site
~ and surrounding area lend the property significance.

Sarah Truby, original owner, lived with two sons, one of whom was a
trader with Indians. In 1917 title was transfered to Susan ILammers,
wife of B.J. Tammers. He was known for well drilling which has been
carried on through the family to his grandson Joe today.

This building contributes to the Hardin district as a representative
of the early residences built in Hardin's first neizghborhoods.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surtounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property.

This house has been somewhat altered, yet retains the overall integrity

as an early residence and as a contributor to the residential street-
scape of Hardin.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-
tion.

FORM PREPARED BY:
Name_ Deloris TLuther

Address,_Hardin, Mt,

pate. July 1984

GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:

Acreage:

USGS Quad:

UTM's:




MONTANA HISTORICAL AND

3 -~ =

ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY |, : ‘
Legal Description: Original Town--Block 4e=Lot 7 L » h
Address: 403 IT. Crow Ave. i i
Ownership: name.__+ b1llian Trene Toblett
gﬁ%ﬁ address: 310 7, DBarry, Olendive, [It. 59330 Roll # Frame #

Historic Name:__o+eland Cottage

Common Name:

Date of Construction__1 910 'E :Ztcium::ﬁed

Architect:

Builder:

g Original Owner__Zte %o Zleland

Original Use: residence

-—J' — residence

o

czow

Fovrerw

|

Location map or building plan with arrow north.

Present Use:

Research Sources:
m abstract of title
X plat recordsimaps
T3 tax cards
[ building permit
A sanbom maps — dates: | q' D

O city directories
T sewer/water permits
T obituaries

K] biographies

ibliography:
L3S

kin' Back" »., 271 (7era Cleland)

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it's original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

This one story brick

house has

been stuccoed.

Tt has a wood shingle

gable roof and 3/1 double hung windows set in arched openings. The
early wooden front porch evident in the Sanborns has been replaced by

a small centrally located, gabled, enclosed, front vestibule, A

rear

stuccoed addition continues thz original building lines including
the gable ridge and eave lines.




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical pattems associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance.

This house is known as the Cleland House. A.R. Cleland and his estate
owned this lot from 1910 to 1914, so it is speculated that he was the
original owner and that it was built during that period. The house
has had numerous subsequent owners,

This building contributes to the Hardin district as a rejresentative
of the early “residences built in Hardin's first neighborhoods.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrpunding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property.

This house has been somewhat altered, yet retaﬂzs its overall integrity

as an early residence and as a conty'lbutor to the residential street-
scepe of Hardin.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-
tion.

FORM PREPARED BY:
Name. Deloris Tuther

Address: _Hardin, Mt,

Date: July 1984

GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:

Acreage:

USGS Quad.

UTM’s:




MONTANA HISTORICAL AND
ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY

Site #

Legal Description:

Original Town--=Block 4—-=Tot 8

Address:___ 405 . Crow Ave,
Ownership: name: Charles I, Williams
£ upe_address: 405 . Jrow Ave, Roll # Frame #
Historic Name:
Common Name:
Date of Construction.__before 1920 % :z::::frm
? Architect:
§ Builder:
J Original Owner.
original use___résidence
residence

—

Fovrerd

] 177,

Location map or butlding plan with arrow north.

Present Use:

Research Sources:

X abstract of title

2 plat recordsimaps

C tax cards

C building permit

TE\Sanborn maps — dates._ Y4 %= Q

J city directories
T sewer/water permits
O obituaries

[J biographies

Bibliography: . . .
Conversation, abel Simmons=July

~

1984.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it’s original appearance,

noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

This T-shaped wood frame house with intersecting gables sits on a

It has a shed roof porch at the southwest cormer.
The house has been modified with metal sidingzg, new front fixed and

1/1 double hung windows and new 4x4 porch supports and brick planter
Side windows appear to be originalj

concrete foundation.,

which extend across the entire front.




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance.

According to the Sanborn Map, this building was built before 1920. It
has had numerous owners and it is-not know who the original owner was,
This building contributes to the Hardin district as a representative
~of the early residences built in Hardin's first neighborhoods.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surtounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property.
This house has been somewhat altered, yet retains its overall integrity
as an early residence and as a contributor to the residential street-
scape of Hardin.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-

tion.
FORM PREPARED BY: GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:
Name Deloris Tuther Acreage:
Address:_Hardin, I1t. USGS Quad:
Date: July 1984 UTM's:




MONTANA HISTORICAL AND
ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY |s:..

Legal Description:_Original Town--Block 4--Tot 4
Address._ 410 I, Custer Ave.

Ownership: name: Lloyde D. Carper i
B nme address: 410 1. Tuster S E——

Historic Name.____ )T+ ussell flouse

T
Common Name:___USS€ 11 Tlouse

1 91 4_ O estimated

Date of Construction: X documented

Architect:

Builder:

Sr. 7.1, ussell
Original Owner___ "~ * 7oA. Russed

Research Sources:

3
| Original Use: “ome and office
::h L Present Use: _ LES idence

. oo 1935,12
X] abstract of title p city directories é 2 z

O plat recordsimaps O sewer/water permits
pronanmc @ tax cards E obituaries

O3 building permit 1920 R biographies

Foum m,‘«’ X sanborn maps — dates:

Bibliography. .
9P rardin papers: 11 ‘uz.

12
4 7 Apr., 1922; 26 Yov, 1937; 1 Iy
1941; 27 Feb. 1969; 20 ipr. 1973

"Tookin' Back" p. 215-216

L} —_— 0 .
Location map or building plan with arrow north. Russell fami LY

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it's original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

This one story craftsman cottagze, built in 13814, is of rectangular
shane, with a formed concrete foundation, and white clapboeard siding,
and green trim. The house has a gable roof, It has an unfinished base-
ment. The screen front porch has a gabled roof and is offset to thae
south. Both the porch and the main gable rools feature typical “rafts-
man details such as gable and brackets and decorative wall boards.
Wlindows, double hung on the side and fixed in the front, are original.
The interior was remodeled in 1941, but the exterior has not been
altered except for the handi-capped stair extension on the front stoop.
It has a 18x18' garage built in 1941, with drop siding, gable roof, and
concrete slab-on-grade.




and surrounding area lend the property significance.

ready to help the unfortunate.
This building contributes to the

Hardin district as
of the early Trafitsman residences built in “ardin's

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site

Dr. Wilson Adams Russell, original owner of this house, was a physician
in Hardin for many years. He gerved as health officer for federal,
state, county, city and school authorities., He was also an authority

on the Custer Battle. He was responsible for placing the marker at

the site of the Hay Corral fight south of 5t. Zavier, Dr. Russell,
during his long stay in Hardin, had performed many pnilanthropic acts
not generally known to the public. “‘mong them he made it possible for
several young men and women of 3ig Horn Zounty to obtain a college
education and provided a home and schooling for deserving children
whose parents were unable to give them these advantages. He was always

senta ive

repr
irst neighborhoods,

H) 0

property.

of 1ntecr1ty.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structurersite, and surtounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the

This building has sustained little alteration and retains a hlvh degree

tion.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-

FORM PREPARED BY:

Name Deloris Luther

GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:

Address. > tar Rt., Hardin, ME,

Acreage:

USGS Quad:

bae. My 29, 1984

UTM’s:




MONTANA HISTORICAL AND
ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY s

Legal Description.__Original Town=--Block 4--Lot 1 & No. 10' of Lot
2

Address.__ 424 N. Custer

Ownership: name: Robert Williamson

g z;‘;:‘: address:

Historic Name.__F 1Sh House

Common Name:

K ;
1 9 3 O ' s estimated

Date of Construction: [ documented

Architect:
F\‘Fﬂ'\ Builder_Wilbur Fish
Original Owner__W1lbur Fish

4 P S—
-1 ND Original Use_Home & Contractor Wood Shope.

Present Use:___residence

Research Sources:

Rabstract of titie 7 city directories
O plat records/mraps O sewer/water permits
[J tax cards [ obituaries
g ] buitding perrrit T3 biographies
‘n 'WlSanbcm maps — dates:. 1 92 O
o) Bibliography:
\| Conversalion-Jeanne Fish, wid. of

Gerald Fish and Daue.=-in-~law of
Wilbur Fish, June 1984,

Location map or bullding plan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it’s original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features. )

This single frame white dwelling sits high on concrete foundation with
gable roof of composition shingles. It has 3/1 windows on each side of
the central front door. It has a full basement and an unfinished attic.
Chain link fence surrounds the house. The old garage has gable shingle
roof, one bay facing 5th St. and a center brick chimney with corbelled
cap. All windows are.double hung. Grey with white trim. Garage is

grey, gable roof, one bay facing 5th St.




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance.

wWilliam Hackney bought this lot from the Catholic Church and built the
old garage on the rear of the lot about 1919. Wilbur Fish built this
home for his family in about 1930. He was a contractor who first

arrived in Hardin 1917 to design and build the new Boyum and English
Lumber Yard. The house was in the Fish family from 1931 to 1973.

The house and garage contribute to the Hardin district as representative
of later construction practice during Hardin¥s development.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surmpunding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property.
This building has sustained little alteration and retains a high degree
of integritye.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-

tion.
FORM PREPARED BY: GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:
Name. Delori S LUther i Acreage-
Address:. Star Rt. 9 Hardin 9 Mto USGS Quad:
Date: July 1984 UTM’s:




MONTANA HISTORICAL AND

ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY

Site #
Legal Description: Oriqinal TOWﬂ——BlOCk 4"‘"80 e 40 ! Of Lot 2
No. 10' of Lot 3
Address_412 N, Custer
Ownership: name;_Hardt's Inc.
S gﬂ;f;': address:
Historic Name:

Common Name:

Bud's Market

Date of Construction:_1914=1920

Architect:

[J estimated
§ documented

Original Owner.

Original Use:.

Present Use:

Research Sources:
§Q abstract of title

ﬁ plat records/maps

[ city directories

J sewer/water permits

T tax cards [0 obituaries
0 building permit [ biographies
Sanborn maps — dates: 19 14 9 19 2 O

| | Jf

Location map or building plan with arrow north.

Bibliography:

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it's onglnal appearance,

noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features

This brick building with a flat roof has two store fronts, one of

which (south) has had its central door closed off.

Each store front
features a central door opening flanked by plate glass windows with
a transom panel of glass block over the entire assembly. The rear of
the building has had several (at least two) concrete block additionse.




HISTORICAL SIGN!FICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance.

This building is on the 1920 Sanborn. No information has been found
about the sheet metal works or paint and paper store shown on Sanborn.
In 1925 Midwest Electric opened a gas station and electrical supply
house in this building run by Frank Dornberger.

This building also at one time had a Willys automobile business run
by J.W. Bullis,

This building contributes to the Hardin district as a representative
of the early commercial buildings constructed along Hardin's business
district.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surgounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property.

This building has sustained little alteration and retains a high degree
of integrity.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-

tion.
FORM PREPARED BY: GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:
Name_ Deloris Luther Acreage:
Address: otar Rt., Hardin, Mt. USGS Quad:
Date___July 1984 UTM's:




MONTANA HISTORICAL AND
ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY |s:;

Legal Description:.__Original Town--Block Block 4-~-So. 40' of Lot ')'
Address: Custer Ave.

Ownership: name:__Hardt's Inc,

O private .
0 public address:
l L Historic Name:
d : b Common Name: "Li ttle House"
[ estimated
‘F\'m Date of Construction:__Petween 1910 &19 14 documented

Architect:

"“r 1—— | Builder:
Original Owner:

NO

Original Use:.__residence

Present Use:

Research Sources:
L * (¢ abstract of title [ city directories
1 [0 piat records/maps [0 sewer/water permits
[ tax cards O obituaries
O building permit [ biographies
> N Sanborn maps — dates: 1 9 14 & 19 2 O
\] Bibliography:

Hardin Tri: 21 Apr. 1911;
31 Mar. 19163 8 Nov. 1918.

Location map or building ptan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it’s original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

This one story wood frame stucco house has a wood shingle gabile roof,
double hung windows, and a brick chimney with corbelled cap. There
is a small addition on the south side.




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance.

According to the Sanborns, this house was built between 1910 & 1914.
The lot was owned during that period by the Montana Catholic Church.
The history of the Catholic Church in Hardin indicates that this
building was probably the first church built by the Catholics. Before
it was remodeled as a residence, it had a cross and steeple. The
building next served-as a plumbing shop for F.G. Hatch who bought the
property in 1917 and moved his business into this house in 1918.

This building contributes to the Hardin district as a representative
of the early residences built in Hardin's first neighborhoods.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surtounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property.

This house has been somewhat altered, yet retains its overall integrity
as an early residence and as a contributor to the residential
streetscape of Hardin.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc- '
tion.

FORM PREPARED BY: GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:
Name____Deloris Luther Acreage:

Address._Star Rte., Hardin, Mt. USGS Quad:

Date: July 1984 UTM's:




MONTANA HISTORICAL AND
ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY |[s:.

Legal Description:_Criginal Town--Block 5--Tot 3 & 4

Address: 410 I, Crow Ave,

Ownership: name: Kathryn 5, Parks

8 g:lﬁf address: I Roil # Frame #

Historic Name.__eir TJouse

e - T
Common Name: Jeir House

1919 C estimated

Date of Construction: C documented

X Architect:
Builder.
Original Owner: S.o. leir
[:j Original Use: residence
residence

Present Use:

Research Sources:

K abstract of title J city directories
J . O plat records/imaps 0 sewerlwater permits
O tax cards [0 obituaries
O buitding permit O biographies
3 sanborn maps — dates:
Bibliography:
t "T,ookin' Back" p. 265-266, Irs. C.

(Marie) eir.

-

Location map or buliding plan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it's originai appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

This rectangular Craftsman style bungalow has wood shinglecsiding

from the concrete foundation to the window sills, clapboard siding

from the sills to the window headers, and wood shingle siding gbove

the headers (including the gable ends). Craftsman detailing includes
exposed rafters and roof beams, decorative wall board and a small
projecting window on the north side. The house appears To have a full
length porch across the front of the house under the main gable.
However, while the side is a screened porch, the south side is actually
an enclosed sun room.




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance.

{The '/eirs, original owners of this house, operated a general merchandise
store, Veir & Co, Golden Rule Store, lMarie ¥Weir taught school, retiring
in 1967. Xathryn Parks bought the house in 1983.

This building contributes to the Hardin district as a representetive
of the early Crafitsman residences built in Hardin's first neighborhoods.

)

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property.

This house has been somewhat altered, yel retains its overall integrity
as an early residence and as a coantributor to the residential street-
scape of Hardin.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-

tion.
FORM PREPARED BY: GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:
Name_Deloris Tuther Acreage:
Address._nardin, Mt, USGS Quad:

Date: Ju‘ly 1 984“ UTM's:




MONTANA HISTORICAL AND
ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY

Site #

Legal Description:

Original Town=--Block 6-=Tot 6 & south & Lot 5

Address._204 N. Crow Ave,

Location map or bullding plan with arrow north.

O private . - .
O punic 2491881 204 N, Crow Ave., Roll # Frame #
Common Name:___-<0glashak House
c O estimated
Date of Construction: 1907 M documented
Architect:
Builder‘ d 1 927 ad.d ° by ;'."y. 3 Y ?ish
N T 13
Original Owner.__~ arl Rankin
Original Use: residence
Present Use: residence
’__J ——
Research Sources:
K abstract of titte [J city directories
'ﬁ‘hw K plat records/maps O seweriwater permits
[ tax cards X obituaries
t -4 [ building permit iagraphies
1914, 153%

CcAzeW

ﬁ Sanborn maps — dates:

Bibliography: Jonversation, 3.
"Tookin' Back'" p. 196,
50th inn, d. of Hardin Tri. 1957.
DIri, papers; 8 Oct. 1926; 14 Cct.
1927; 12 Zeb, 1932; 29 June 1961;

20 Sent, 1962 5 June 1934

Bullis-July

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it’s original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

This rectangular one-story frame house has a concrete foundation and
asbestos siding. All windows are 3/1 except 4 lites in gable of porch.
There is a central chimey on the west end addition. The original house,
as built by Carl Rankin, had a hipped roof.
oS, Fish in 1927 to its present gabled form,

It was zltered by contractor




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance.

Construction in 1907. This was the second house to be built in Hardin.
Carl Rankin, first owner, assisted in the initial survey of the Hardin
townsite. As agent of Tincoln Iand Co. he sold the first lots in Hardin.
This man went on to be mayor of the town in 1940-1946 and again in 1955.
He died in 1962. A.L. liitchell, second owner was Hardin's first mayor.
Gwen I, DBurla, third owner, was a Hardin banker and state senator from
Big Horn CJounty. Jack Xogolshak, whose widow is the present owmer,

ran at various times Joyland llotel, Arcade Bar, Hill Tavern, Stockman
Bar and Jafe, played banjo, accordlan, fiddle and organ at many old
time dances in Hardin and Big Horn County. He died in June 1984, His
widow Alice is still in the house.

This building contributes to the Ilardin disfrict as a representative
of the early residences built in Hardin's first neighborhoods.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surtounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property.

This house has been somewhat altered, yet retains'its overall integrity
as an early residence and as a contributor to the residential street-
scape of Hardin,

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-
tion.

FORM PREPARED BY: GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:
Name. _Deloris Tuther Acreage:

Address: Hardin, Mt, USGS Quad:

Date: July 1984 UTM'’s:




MONTANA HISTORICAL AND
ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY |s:.

Legal Description: Original Town--Block 6-=lot 4 & NY lot 5
Address. 210 M. Crow

Ownership: name: A€8ional Community Services for Develonmentally

O private  _ . . K . . . ED AN YN ANCIO NN —
O puoic_29dreSSi0 40 3, 8th J.=-=-Billings, [1t. 59101 Roll # Frame #
H Hous
Historic Name: Howell House
R
Common Name: Group fome
1 91 5 [J estimated
Date of Construction: X documented
Architect:
Builder: Iyle Bros
Original Owner__ ", A, Towell
Original Use___-rivate residence
Present Use:__GLOUDP TTome
Research Sources:
.,_..--} 1—_’ m abstract of title X] city directories [9/ f
a plat records/maps O sewer/iwater permits
’rth e O tax cards X obituaries
{3 building permit ] piggraphies
2 W Sanborn maps — dates. 1 91 4’ ’ T§§g
r Bibliography: "T.ookin' RBack" p. 2
§ Hardin Tri. vapers: 6 lMay 1913; 8 Ocf
1926; 7 Jan. 1927. 25 Sept. 1952 obif
3. A, Howell; 7 Har. 1968 obit. Ola
Maddox. Tonversation, Henry - Rue =
Location map or bullding plan with arrow north. ’ yJ %é g%@BE p

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it’s original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

This large 1% story rectangular house features a bay window facing south,
It sits on a concrete foundation, has a glassed in porch, a brick out-
side end chimmey with corbelled cap and another bay is on north side of
house, It has overhanging eaves with exposed brackets, rafters and wall
boards., [ost windows have double hung aluminum storms. There is a fire
escape extending from upstairs window on the south side. A shed dormer
faces Crow Ave. (east). The roof is gable with asphalt shingles., Ix-
terior walls are clapboard while the front porch and its plers are
sheathed in wood shingles.




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site

and surrounding area lend the property significance.
This house was built by Z.4. Howell in 1913, 3,4, Howell was vice-presi-
dent and cashier of the first bank in Hardin. He died in Billings in
1952, after leaving Hardin in 1927. Other owners included John & Hilda
Kopriva, co-owners of the Hardin Mercantile Co.; Dan (lawyer & state-
senator)&0la (secretary for the Campbell Farming Corp. for 40 years)
Maddox; and 3.V, (Bill{ Christiansen (Lt. Governor.under Tom Judge
1972-1976). Regional Community Services for Developmentally Disabled
now has house for a group home.
This building contributes to the Hardin District as a representative
of the early Craftsman residences built in Hardin's first neighborhoods.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property. :

This building has sustained little alteration and retains a high degree
of integrity.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-

tion.
;
FORM PREPARED BY: GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:
Name._ De€loris Tuther ) Acreage:
Hardin
Address: USGS Quad:
Date July 1984 UTM’s:




MONTANA HISTORICAL AND
ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY

Site #

Legal Description:

Original Town--Block 6--Tot 1

o\

Location map or building plan with arrow north.

Address: 324 N. Crow Ave,

OWmmmanw.Richard G. & Leslie J. Uynkoop

'gﬁgﬁ address: 324 I, Crow Roll # Frame #
Historic Name._-O0TWin House
Common Name:

z [T estimated
Date of Construction:__1 913 SR documented
Architect:
) Builder:
Original Owner: G.T., Corwin
Fover Original Use:_L €S idence
T T Present Use,_LE&Sidence

Research Sources:
m abstract of title
ﬂ plat records/maps

[ city directories

O seweriwater permits

[0 tax cards O obituaries
[ building permit ] biographies
X sanbom maps — dates: 1 91 4’ 1 920
Bibliography: . . .
g Herdin Tri, papers;

14 lay 1907, homestead entry;
18 Teb, 1916, moves to lMartinsdale

The main body of the house
sheathed in wood shingles,
windows, the house has not
one-car garage at the rear

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it’s original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

This 1% story Craftsman residence is basically a square building with
vérious projecting wings. The house sits on a concrete foundation and
has a wood shingled hip and valley roof with slightly flaired eaves.
The roof is punctuated by a central brick chimney with a corbelled cap
and by two hipped dormers, one on the south and one on the east. The
east dormer has the same flaired eaves and each has a pair of twelve-
light hopper windows.All windows in the place are 1/1 double hung.
has clapboard siding and the dormers are
Other than the addition of aluminum storm
been altered on it's exterior. There is a
of the lot.




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance.

This house was built by G.F. Corwin, when his daughters went to school
in HJardin from his ranch North of town, where he was a prominent
stockman. He moved to lMartinsdale. The home was sold to =.IL., Kelley

a banker, Xelleys sold to Ray and Dorothy lMorissette, owners of the
Purple Cow and llorrissette Ins, Dorothy is a retired school teacher,
In 1973 Harry Ilosty, auto mechanic bought the house and sold to _
Richard VJynkoop in 1981, the manager of Safeway Store, who still owns it.
This building contributes to the Hardin district as a representative

of the early Craftsman residences built in Hardin's first neighborhood.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and sufrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property.

This building has sustained little alteration and retains a high degree
of integrity.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-
tion.

FORM PREPARED BY: ~ | GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:
Name Deloris Tuther Acreage:

Address: Hardin, Mt. USGS Quad:

Date: July 1984 UTM’s:




MONTANA HISTORICAL AND

ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY |si.»

Legal Description:

Original Town--3lock 4--=I,

10Y of lot 3

Address:_ 416 1, Zuster

Ao ta Trim
Ownership: name;__--&LdvS 1T,

’8 Pbic address:
Historic Name:.

—J \ { Common Name: 521+1Y 'S fair Designers

] [ estimated
Date of Construction: 3 documented
i Architect:

Buiderrm1€st Adler

-ur o
Original Owner:
Original Use: Zlumbing shop,

7 :
] _

cugTeR,

Location map or building ptan with arrow north.

Present Use:

2eauty shon.

Research Sources:
¥ abstract of title
0 piat records/maps
O tax cards
T building permit

[ sanborn maps — dates:

[ city directories

T sewer/water permits
0 obituaries

] biographies

Bibliography:

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it’s original appearance,

noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

Tne outside of this building was remodeled in 1984. It included the
addition of a featureless store front and a false mansard wood shingle
roof, The original square pilasters either side of building, topped by
corbelled caps are still in place. The remodeling eliminated a metal
cornice over a narrow transom panel, central recessed entry and large
plate glass windows. The north side wall with its brick archediwindow
openings is intact. The front of the building houses a beauty shop

and en apartment is in the rear.




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance.

This building at various times had a plumbing shop run by F.G. Hatch,
later run by latt R. Calderwood. irs. Calderwood ran a gift shop in the
office. Tora Del Peden ran a beauty shop and had apartments added on

in 1940. Tater it housed the office of Dr. 3I.%. Haaby (1955-1968),
Pauley's Day Tare Center (1968-1971), music store in 1973, and a
second hend store for a short time. At:present it is a beauty shop
called 3ally's run by Sally Schmidt and owned by Hardts Inc.

Since being remodeled in 1984, this building has become an intrusive
element in the Hardin district. However, it could again be a contri-
buting structure if the store front were restored.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surtounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property.
This building has lost its integrity due to store front remcdeling.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-

tion.
FORM PREPARED BY: GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:
Name___Deloris Luther Acreage:

Address._Star Rte., Hardin, Mt. | USGSQuad:

Date:___July 1984 ' UTM’s:




MONTANA HISTORICAL AND
ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY |si.-

Legal Description_ Original Town--Block 4--Lot 11 & 12 v -
Address.____ 112 . 5th St. (Cormer N. Zrow & 5th)
Tirst lMethodist Church

11

Ownership: name:

3 o address: 2 1. 5th St.
Historic Name:
——} ! } J__ Common Name: Methodist Church
Date of Construction:___1223=1954 ; :Ztc':::ie 5
ANt Architect:ouS1ing % Terrill of Billings
g 1~ Builder: Zeorge Srosby

Original Owner.___C hurcz

L% ™M Original Use: churcih

Present Use:

Research Sources:

R abstract of title [T city directories

d plat records/maps [0 sewer/iwater permits
K tax cards O obituaries

O building permit ] biographies

[J sanbom maps — dates:
Bibliography:

"The First 7Tifty Years of the
Pirst lethodist Thurch" 1914-1554,

CEOW

Location map or buitding plan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it’s original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

This rectangular brick church was built with face brick in stack bond.
Tt has a gable roof and a bricit tower with cross near the main entry
the the northwest corner.




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site

and surrounding area lend the property significance.

The official opening of this church was 18 July 1954. On June 18, 1956
a consecration service was held. This was the third move for the
Methodists, from the Masonic Temple basement to parsonage referred to
as the Van Cleve house then to the new brick church.

This building is compatable with the Hardin downtown district, but it
does not contrlbute to its significance

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surroundmg area accurately convey the historical associations of the

property.

This building is of recent construction.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-

tion.
FORM PREPARED BY: GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:
Name Deloris Luther Acreage:
Address: Star Rt. 9 Hardin ly mnt. USGS Quad:




MONTANA HISTORICAL AND
ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY |si.»

Legal Description:

Address: 413 M.

Original Town=--Block 4--TLot 10

Jrow

O private

O hooie 2ddresst ¢ /o Judith Nelson--Tardin

|

<oy

| 11

TIF™

Location map or bullding plan with arrow north.

Historic Name:

Common Name: Methodist Parsonage

o - = L estimated
Date of Construction: 1955-195 6 E documented
Architect:
e s 2 Srya: 1917
Builgerclurch members & Iframed by ‘ lally
teard,

Original Use: -ars onage

Present Use._ental residence

Research Sources:

ﬂ abstract of title O city directories

O plat records/maps O seweriwater permits
[0 tax cards C obituaries

O building permit [ biographies

[ sanborn maps — dates:
Bibliography: T onversation, Z. Bullis-July
1984,
"The Pirst Fifty Years of the First
“lethodist Church" 1214-1964.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it’s original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

This single frame house sits on a concrete foundation and has a gable
roof of composition shingles, cedar shingle siding, and 2 double hung
and fixed windows. There is a one bay garage at the rear of the lot.




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance.

Built in 1955 for parsonage for the minister of the First llethodist®
Church, this house was used for that purpose until the present Rev.
Mills moved into another home, The house is now rented until such time
it will azain be used as a parsonage.

This building is compatable with the Hardin downtown district, but it
does not contribute to its significance. B

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrpunding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property.

This building is of recent construction.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-

tion.
FORM PREPARED BY: GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:
Name Deloris Luther Acreage:
Address: Star Rt., Hardin, Mt. USGS Quad:
Date: July 1984 UTM’s:




MONTANA HISTORICAL AND

ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY

Original Owner:

Site # :
Legal Description: Original Town=--Block 5--T.ot 6 el
Address. 205 . 4th (cormer 4th & Crow) o T
n3 s 9, T:l ~ s/
grmmmmnmw.g;cnard Dorn & Fred Call Sr. 675
O huoie 3ddress: "regsure State Title Service Inc. 33% Roll # Frame #
Historic Name:
‘ Common Name:
{ 3 [0 estimated
Date of Construction: 1975 ly\documemea
Architect:
Builder:
Jlarence 3elue

Original Use:

office building

Present Use:

office building

Research Sources:
X abstract of title
O plat records/maps
[ tax cards

= building permit

1910

[ city directories

T sewer/water permits
[ obituaries
 biographies

p Sanborn maps — dates:.
Bibliography:

3
- 3
. -
T —
No

Location map or building plan with arrow north.

Conversation, Troy French.

noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

has a false mansard roof with wood shakes.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it’s original appearance,

This one story concrete block office building, on a concrete foundation,




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance.

This building was constructed for Clarence 3elue, atty. Ile sh:eu;ed part
of office space with Dr. Downing, D.D.S., until Downing built his own
building. Upon his return in 1981 to Hardin Dr. Daniel Gebhi.rdt! 1o Do
opened his practice, selling to Richard Dorn and TFred Zall Sr. 1in 1982.
Dorn and Call sold 33%%% to Treasure State Title Service Inc. 1n Apr. 1984,

This building sits on the site of Zardin's first public school.
This building is an intrusive element,

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and sufrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property.

M/A

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-

tion.
FORM PREPARED BY: GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:
Name_ Deloris Tuther Acreage:
Address; _Hardin, Mt. USGS Quad:

pate._July 1984 UTM’s:




MONTANA HISTORICAL AND
ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY |,

Legal Description: Original Town-=-3Rlock 5-=Tot 1 & 1lo. 16'6" ofTot?

Awm%'424 M., Crow Ave,

Ownership: name;:__ 5. e A, M1y, St. John's
address: ¢c/0 Sam Denny, Jardin

[ private
[ public

Todge 92

1

_&

FIPTY

Location map or building plan with arrow north.

ceow

1

Historic Name:

Masonic Hall

A a [ estimated
1 91 o & 1 _/38 § documented

Common Name:

Date of Construction:

Sdwiy a
Ammmm'1938 mdwin G. Osness 1935

Builder—Tnest Adler-1916, Walt Sawyer &
1st eth., ch. -rnest Adler

Original Owner:

llethodist Church

Original Use:
Yla ic H 7

Present Use: - 1sonic Hall or Temnle
Research Sources:

N abstract of title O city directories

O plat records/maps O seweriwater permits

m tax cards [ obituaries

[J building permit 1 920 O biographies

q Sanborm maps — dates:
Bibliogralphy:-LI . a -r
y  Hardin napers: 19 Hay 1916;

2% June 19163 21 July 1916; 29 Dec,
1938,

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it’s original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.
ndian who owned plot was Barbara Yellow ‘/easel,
The lasonic Hall was built in 1938 upon the 1916 foundation of the
rlethodist Zpiscopal "basement church'". This old foundation is still
visible. The stucco upper level has a hipped roof and a »rojecting

pavilion at the east end.
south side.

A stuccoed arched arcade extends along the




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance.

In 1916 the Methodist Zpiscopal Thurch of HYardin constructed a basement
roofed and furnished it for conducting church services, planning to
bu}ld a church on top one day. This never was done. They sold to A.F.
A.iL St. Tohn's Lodge #92 in 1938, The llasons nput the vresent buildine
on top. They still own. it today. ) -
This building is compatable with the Yardin downtown district. but is
does not contribute to its significence. ’

?

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property.
This building has sustained little alteration and retains a high degree
of integrity. °

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-

tion.
FORM PREPARED BY: GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:
Name_ P€loris Luther Acreage:
Address,_ S 0ar Rt., Hardin, Iit, USGS Quad:
Date:____ June 1 984 UTM’s:




MONTANA HISTORICAL AND
ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY |s:.

Legal Description:__0riginal Town--Block 5--~Tot 5
406 N, Crow Ave.

Address:

Ownership: name: Joe P, Feller |

g m:'a't: address: 406 N, Crow Ave. Roll # Frame #

- Historic Name:
Common Name:
; 1 O estimated
Date of Construction:__U11 {1 OWI1 O docomented
Architect:
é Builder:
% Q Original Owner:

Original Use:

residence

Present Use:
4 . e ¥=———¢t= | Research Sources:
@ abstract of title 3 city directories
%Um O3 plat records/maps O sewerlwater permits
O tax cards C obituaries
N N ] . [ building permit [ viographies
1920
Kl Sanborn maps -— dates:
Bibliography:

Location map or building plan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it’s original appearance,
noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.

This rectangular gabled roof house has wood shingles and sits on a
concrete foundation. It has beveled lapped siding and a/1 double hung
windows. Rear entries have been added on both sides of the rear of
the house. This house does not appear to be the dwelling that appears
on this site in the 1920 Sanborn.




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance.

This house appears (architecturally) to have been built in the 1920's
or 1930's. o historical record has been found for its construction
date. This building is compatable with the IHardin residential
neighborhoods, but since its construction date.is not known, it cannot

be said to be contributing.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surrounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property.
This building has sustained little alteration and retains a high degree

of integrity.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-
tion.

FORM PREPARED BY: GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:

Name__Deloris Tuther Acreage:
Address,__Hardin, Mt. USGS Quad:

Date: July 1984 UTM’s:




MONTANA HISTORICAL AND
ARCHITECTURAL INVENTORY |s:.; =

:oas . . , ;‘ BN
L%wD%m%Pw OrlglnallTown--Eurllﬁgton rlvhtloglw?v on Crow o IA' £
ve. and Railroad St.(on one available Eagidl- <ogieg
Address_206 4, RR S, Loty -
Ownership: name:_Gerald T, Beckman ™ e |
Homate agdress:  West of Hardin

Occident Zlevator
Bowman's Grain & Feed

Historic Name:

Common Name:

[ estimated
Date of Construction.__1Q  Jul v 1 Q12 = documented
Architect:
ﬁ Builder:
E Original Owner__ Russell IMilling o
§ q&’m Original Use:__levator
a@)&/ Present Use:__olevator
Research Sources: .
(K] abstract of title % city directories
O3 ptat recordsimaps O sewertwater permits
TR tax cards O obituaries
O building permit ] biographies

E Sanborn maps — dates:
Bibliography: Tri. papers: 19 Juj.y 1912 ’
Aug. 1912; 27 Oct. 1912; 18 Apr.
1913; 19 May 19163 2 June 1916; 27
Dec. 1918; 30 July 1926; 13 July 1939
30 July 1937; 8 July 1932.

.

Location map or building plan with arrow north.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: Describe present appearance of structure/site, then contrast and compare that with it’s original appearance,

noting additions, alterations, and changes in materials. Discuss significant architectural features.
Thig, building was built in 1912, Elevator runs parallel to the railroad
tracks to the south. Truck ramp runs between the elevator and the office
on the north side. It is of wood cribb construction on a concrete founda-
tion with corrugated metal siding. The office is of wood frame with
lapped siding and a combination gabled flat roof, It has fixed windows
on north and ecast and a conventional door on the east and two sliding
doors on the north. To the north of the west truck ramp is hollow clay
tile building. The elevator has three large cylindrical storage bins to
the east,




HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: Justify how the persons, important events, and/or historical patterns associated with the structure/site
and surrounding area lend the property significance.

This building was built in 1912 and was associated with Russell Milling‘
Company. Soon thereafter it was sold to the Occident Zlevator Co., First
manager was J.S. Tupper in 1913. In 1916 there was a fire in the cupola,
Insurance covered damage of $3,000. 1945-1946 improvements included
office and display room. 1948 a steam roller plant was installed along
with storage for steam rolled grain. A 1950 annex added a capacity of
40,000 bushels, Occident Zlevator is significant as a visual symbol of
Hardin's reason for being--as a railroad shipping point of agricultural
products.

INTEGRITY: Assess the degree to which the structure/site, and surfounding area accurately convey the historical associations of the
property.

The Occident Tlevator has changed little since it was constructed, with
the exception of the late 1940's additions which are compatable in scale
materials, and use with the original.

INFORMATION VALUE: Explain how the extant structure/site may demonstrate or yield information about its historic use or construc-
tion.

FORM PREPARED BY: GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION:
Name_ 'Babe" Rosie A. Butler Acreage:

Address;___BOoX 5--Big Horm, Mt. 59010 USGS Quad:

Date: July 1984 UTM's:




